

Joaquín González Carrillo

joaquin.gonzalez@learlab.com

BIOGRAPHY

Joaquin Gonzalez is a Research Assistant at Lear. Previously, he worked for 2 years in the General Direction of Markets Investigations (Abuse of Dominance and Unlawful Mergers Probes) at the Mexican Competition Authority, in which he was involved in investigations on the industries of transportation, salt, quality norms, among others. He is also a candidate to LL.M. at the European Master in Law and Economics at the universities of Hamburg, Erasmus Rotterdam and LUMSA. He earned his Bachelor in Laws with Cum Laude at the Autonomous University of Puebla (2016) and he is currently studying the senior courses of his Bachelor in Economics at the National Autonomous University of Mexico. He has also working experience in civil and merchant litigation in Mexico.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2020-present	LEAR – LABORATORIO DI ECONOMIA, ANTITRUST E REGOLAMENTAZIONE Research Assistant
2017-2019	MEXICAN COMPETITION AUTHORITY (FEDERAL COMMISSION OF ECONOMIC COMPETITION) -Deputy Director of Area -Head of Department
2016-2017	POTENTIA LEGAL GROUP Attorney

EDUCATION

2019-2020	UNIVERSITY OF HAMBURG ERASMUS UNIVERSITY OF ROTTERDAM LUMSA European Master in Law and Economics (Joint Degree)
2020	NATIONAL AUTONOMOUS UNIVERSITY OF MEXICO Bachelor in Economics
2016	AUTONOMOUS UNIVERSITY OF PUEBLA Bachelor in Laws (Cum Laude)

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Spanish: native language
English: fluent in reading, writing and speaking
Italian: fluent in reading, writing and speaking
French: pre-intermediate level
German: pre-intermediate level